
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER (ROOM A108) 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

JANUARY 27,2014 - 7:00 P.M. 

1. Approval of the minutes of the January 13,20 14 regular meeting of the City Council. 

2. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the execution of a Preferred Pay Plan Agreement Addendum between 
the City and Municipal Workers' Compensation Fund, Inc. (MWCF) with respect to the City's self-insured 
workers' compensation program administration. 

3. Consideration: Resolution awarding the bid for the purchase of a rifle sighting system for the police 
department. 

4. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council will be February 10,2014, at 7 p.m. in the 
Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. 

5. Other business. 

6. Comments from residents. 

7. Adjourn. 



Minute Book 86 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL, 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

JANUARY 13,2014 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (AI06) of City Hall at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, the 13th day of January, 2014. The Council President 
called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jesse S. Vogtle, Jr. 

Also present were City Attorney Carl Johnson, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

1. AGENDA 

1 Trafific control recommendations on Fairmont Drive - Chief Cook (Appendix 1). There was no 
action taken at this time. A meeting will be held in the future for the benefit of the affected 
neighbors. 

2. Request by James Lowery to place signs along the historic Birmingham Mineral Railroad route - 
Dana Hazen (Appendix 2). There are no issues with respect to a City's sign ordinance. This matter 
will be brought before the Village Design Review Committee for review and consideration before 
proceeding. 

3. Dog Waste ordinances of other cities - Nathan Kelley, City Management Intern (Appendix 3). It was 
the general consensus of the members of the council that no ordinance be adopted that cannot be 
effectively enforced. 

4. Three-way (3) stop request at Dexter Avenue and West Montcrest - Chief Cook (Appendix 4). A 
meeting will be held with affected residents to discuss. Stop signs were not proposed at this time. 

5. Mobile communications small antenna network development - Steven Boone (Appendix 5). The 
members of the City Council expressed concern over the following agreement provisions: 1) non- 
compete, 2) indemnification for passive negligence, and 3) seemingly perpetual commission 
arrangement. 

Upon conclusion of the City Council's review of the other fonnal[7 p.m.] agenda issues, Council 
President Smith adjourned the meeting. 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 

January 13,2014 



Minute Book 86 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

JANUARY 13,2014 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the City Hall 
Council Chamber (Room A108) at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, the 13th day of January, 2014. The Council 
President called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard I11 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jesse S. Vogtle, Jr. 

Also present were City Attorney Carl Johnson, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

The City Council President stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was open for the 
transaction of business. 

1. RECOGNITION OF CITY'S EMPLOYEES OF THE YEAR 

The following employees were recognized and presented with plaques: - Police Officer of the Year - Don Garrett. - Police Civilian of the Year - Cathy Boyd - Firefighter of the Year - John Head - Public Works Employees of the Year -Andrew Gidley and Clint Clark - Park Board Employee of the Year -Terry Webb 

2- CONSENT AGENDA 

Council President Smith announced that the following matters will be considered at one time on the 
consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the December 9,2013 meeting of the City Council. 

2014-001 Ratify the following fiscal 2013 transfers: 1) $4,000,000 from Exhibit I ,  
the General Fund (1 00) into the Capital Project Fund (441), 2) Appendix 1 
$2,000,000 fiom the Infrastructure Capita1 Projects Fund (417) 
to the General Fund (loo), and 3) $69,823.58 from the Park 
Board Fund (1 15) into the Emergency Reserve Fund (1 46). 

2014-002 Declare certain vehicles surplus and ratifjl their sale to the City Exhibit 2, 
of Clay. Appendix 2 

2014-003 Declare certain equipment surplus and authorize its sale at Exhibit 3 
public Internet auction. 

2014-004 Authorize the execution of a Business Associates Agreement Exhibit 4, 
(re: Stames, Davis & Florie, LLP). Appendix 3 

2014-005 Accept the release and indemnification fiom Katrina Hale with Exhibit 5, 
respect to the City's waiver of building code requirements for Appendix 4 
the property located at 2200 English Village Lane. 

J:\Minutcs & Agcnd~ouncilU014KO140113 Minutcs.doc January 13.20 34 



Minute Book 85 

2014-006 Authorize the execution/renewal of an agreement with Exhibit 6, 
American Behavioral to provide employee assistance consulting Appendix 5 
services. 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes and resolutions were introduced by Council President Smith and 
their immediate adoption was moved by Council member Pritchard. The minutes and resolutions were then 
considered by the City Council. Council President Pro Tempore Carter seconded the motion to adopt the 
foregoing minutes and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia Smith, Council President 
Amy G. Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith thereupon declared that said minutes and resolutions (nos. 2014-001 through 
006) are adopted by a vote of 4-4. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE (NO. 1901) ADOPTING THE 
2014 EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NFPA 70) (EXWIBIT 7) 

Council President Smith opened the public hearing, introduced the ordinance in writing, and invited 
comments and questions from the audience. There being no discussion or comments, Council member 
Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, would prevent the immediate 
consideration and adoption of said ordinance be suspended, and that unanimous consent for the immediate 
consideration of said ordinance be given and that the reading of the ordinance at length be waived. The motion 
was seconded by Council member Carl and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

The President of the Council declared the motion carried by a vote of 4 - 4 .  

After said ordinance had been considered in full by the Council, Council member Pritchard moved for 
the adoption of said ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council President Smith. Thereupon, Council 
President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
WiIIiam S. Pritchard I11 

Nays: None 

The President of the Council declared that the ordinance (No. 1901 ) is hereby adopted by a vote of 
4-0  and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

January 13,2014 



Minute Book 86 

4. ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Smith announced that the next meeting of the Mountain Brook City Council will be 
held on Monday, January 27,2014 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.mtnbrook.or) for more information. 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was moved by Council member 
Pritchard that the City Council convene in executive session to discuss a matter involving pending real estate 
negotiation. The motion was seconded by Council President Smith. The City Attorney certified that the 
subject of said executive session was allowed pursuant to the Open Meetings Act. Then, upon the question 
being put and the roll called, the vote was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
Amy Carter, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
William S. Pritchard 111 

Nays: None 

President Smith declared that the motion carried by a vote of 4-0 and then asked that the members of 
the audience be excused. President Smith also announced that the City Council will adjourn upon conclusion 
of the executive session. 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 

EXHIBIT 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-001 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Council hereby ratifies the fiscaI 2013 transfer from I )  the General Fund (100) of $4,000,000 into the Capital 
Project Fund (441), 2) the Capital Projects Infrastructure Fund (417) of $2,000,000 into the General Fund 
(1 OO), and 3) the Park Board Fund (1 15) of $69,823.58 into the Emergency Reserve Fund (146). 

APPENDIX 1 

EXHIBIT 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-002 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL 
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, has certain items of personal property which are 
no longer needed for public or municipal purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1 1-43-56 of the Alabama Code of 1975 authorizes the municipal governing 
body to dispose of unneeded personal property. 

January 13.2014 



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-007 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
City Council hereby authorizes the execution of the Preferred Pay Plan Agreement Addendum, in 
the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, with respect to the City's workers' compensation stop 
loss policy renewal and claims administration services effect February 1,2014. 

ADOPTED: This 27th day of January, 2014. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 27th day of January, 2014. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on January 27,2014, as same appears in the minutes 
of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

MWCF Stop Loss Renewal Effective February 1,2014 



December 30,20 1 3 

Mr. Steve Boone 
City of Mountain Brook 
Post Office Box 130009 
Birmingham, Alabama 3 5213 

RE: 2014 Fund Year Preferred Pay Plan Addendum 

Steve: 

It's that time of year sgain, and we have enclosed your 2014 work comp 
renewal quote. 

The City of Mountain Brook is on a specialty prognun whereby for a 
monthly fee, the Municipal Workers' Compensation Fund provides its 
administration infrastructure for the workers' compensation program. 
This inhsbuctwe includes the following: 

Claims Administration Sewices 

Loss Controt Services 

Skid Car Access 

FATS Training System Access 

Safety Video Library Access 

Reinsurance - per occurrence SIR 

a Aggregate Exposure - Caps the full exposure for any one year to a 
set dollar amount for all claims during the term of the contract 

30-day interest free claims expense payments 

AlaMed PPO Bill Adjudication Contract Access 

State Fee Assessments 

In addition to the above, this program provides an aggregate stop loss 
provision, whcttby the City of Mountain Brook (for any one given year) 



Mr. Steve Boone 
December 30.20 13 
Page 2 of 4 

has a stop loss for all claims for that particular year and once that stop 
loss for that year is reached, MWCF pays all claims past that aggregate 
attachment point for that particular year. 

All of the above is encompassed in the monthly administration fee. 

The 2014 proposal includes the following attachments: 

1. 20 14 Fund Year Contract Addendum (See Exhibit 1) 

2. Estimated Payroll & Monthly Service Fee Calculation (See 
Exhibit 2) 

It is extremely important to note that under this program, the City of 
Mountain Brook will only pay $300,000 for any one particular loss. This 
aspect is critical to the City of Mountain Brook. This is an increase in the 
SIR for $250,000 for the 201 3 year to $300,000 for the 2014 year. 

Of critical importance is that the City of Mountain Brook is provided an 
aggregate policy by the MWCF which means that for the 2014 Fund year, 
Mountain Brook can only be liable for all claims totaled for the 2014 
Fund year in the amount of $845,467. 

The following table gives the savings that Mountain Brook has 
experienced as a result of this program versus paying the premium for a 
fully inswed statutory work comp policy h m  the Municipal Workers 
Compensation Fund (these figures are as of 12/30/13). 

PREMIUM UNDER 
FULLY INSURED ACTUAL ADMIN SAVINGS 
PROGRAM LOSSES FEE 

In addition to the above savings, under this program, the City of 
Mountain Brook has also been given the Municipal Workers' 
Compensation Fund's PPO. Medical bills are reduced down to a lower 
reimbursement rate than the State's medical reimbursement fee schedule, 
which results in the City paying out less money for medical claims cost. 
The below table shows the past year of medical savings to the City of 
Mountain Bmok under this program: 



Mr. Steve Boone 
December 3420 13 
Page 3 of 4 

Year - Billed - psid Savina 

mi! $1 4 1,277.00 $33,743.00 $1 07,534.00 

The goal from the MWCF side, is to provide the above saving into the 
medical payout component, to off-set and help pay for the administration 
fee for the services. At tbe end of the day, the cost to the City of 
Mountain Bmok to participate in ihis specialty program costs the City 
very little, as a result of the above actual dollar savings provided under 
the medical reimbursement program of the MWCF. 

Pursuant to the proposed quote, for the 2014 Fund Year, the MWCF 
proposes to provide the following services for an admmistration fee (paid 
monthly) of $9,775.72 ($1 17,308.63 annually). The fee for 2013 was 
23.98% and the 2014 fec is based on 25.00% (proposed 1.02 % increase): 

Claims Administration Services 

Loss Control Services 

Skid Car Access 

FATS Training System Access 

Safety Video Library Access 

Reinsurance - $300,000 pet occurrence SIR 

Aggregate Exposure - Caps the fil l  exposure for aay one year to a 
set dolIar amount for all claims during the term of the contract. 
For 2014, the aggregate coverage begins at $845,467 ($728,159 
loss fund PLUS % 1 17,308 admin fee) 

30-day interest free claims expense payments 

AlaMed PPO Bill Adjudication Contract Access 

State Fee Assessments 

Attached is the (1) Addendum Contract for the 2014 Fund Year, (2) the 
Estimated Annual Billing that indicates what the normal premium would 



Mr. Steve Boone 
December 30,201'3 
Page 4 of 4 

be if you were under the fully insured program and from which the 
deposit amount is calculated together with the administrative fee. 

Steve, liothiig contained in this package 'represents a bilIing for the 201.4 
Fund Year. If the enclosed material is acceptable, Carla will send to you 
the first month's Administrative Billing beginning February 1,2014. 

Steve, after review and if acceptable, please have the Addendum signed 
and returned to Steve Martin at the League of Municipalities and he will 
have the Addendum signed by Mayor Leon Smith, the Chairman of the 
Municipal Workers Compensntion Fund, Inc. and send back to you for 
your file. 

The addendum can be mailed to the following: 

Steve Martin 
AIabama Leaye of Municipalities 
Post Office Box 1270 
Montgomery, AL 36 1 02 

On behalf of the Municipal Workers Compensation Fund, thank you for 
your support of our Alabama League of Municipalities program. 

I remain sincerely yours, 

a ~ w  Terry Youn 
~ a r k e t i n ~  Director / Account Representative 

CC: Steve Martin, Municipal Workers' Compensation Fund, Inc. 



STATE OF ALABAMA 

COUNTY OF JEFFEMON 

PREFEFUWD PAY PLAN AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

This addendum is entered into by and between the Municipal Workers Compensation 
Fund, Inc. and the City of Mountain Brook for the purposes of modifyig that certain 
agreement entered into between the parties dakd February 1,2013 and is incorporated by 
reference as l l l y  sent out herein except as follows: 

3 (a) The maximum premiums for the 2014-2015 Fund Year shall be $845,467. 
The maximum premium consists of an adminisbation fee in the amount of 
$1 17,308 and a loss h d  of $728,159. 

1 1  The Fund hereby agrees to maintain, at all times, with underwriters' 
reinsurance and/or excess coverage for protection of the member. The 
Fund agrees to self-insure the layer over the City of Mountain Brook's 
$300,000 SIR up to the Municipal Workers Compensation Fund, Inc.'s 
excess carrier attachment point. Therefore, the member's specific excess 
retention is $300,000. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their bands and seals in 
duplication, with each copy to have the force and effect of the original, by their 
representatives, thereunto, duly authorized, on this the I st day of 

MUNICIPAL WORKERS 
COMPENSATION FUND, INC. 

Attested by: By: 
Leon Smith, President 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, 
ALABAMA 

Attested by: By: 
Its Chief Executive Officer 



DATE: 

t 

FOR 

ATIN: STEVE BOONE OATE DUE DUE UPON RECIEPT 

P 0 BOX 130009 INSTALLMENT #: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AS OF S 9,77572 

PREVIOUSLY PA10 s0.W 

MANUAL 
PREMlUM 

47,620 
348.075 
198,954 
26,468 
396 

12,962 
1.254 
868 

26,866 
71,706 

735,189 
551,392 
534,850 
51 8.308 
498,253 
469,235 

469,235 

MAXIMUM PREMIUM $ $846,467.00 

PERCENT FOR DEPOSW. X 7% PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYMLE AND 

TOTAL DEPOSIT FEE 3 32,046.42 REMIT TO: 

DEPOSIT R E  PAID: 27,503.87 

AMOUNT DUE 5,342.55 MWCF. INC. 
P.O. BOX 4270 

P 
MONTGOMERY. AL 36102 

TOTAL NORMAL PREMIUM: S 469,234.51 
PERCENT FOR 
ADMINISTRAMIE FEJ? S 25.00 
TOTAL ADMINISlRATIVE FEE 5117,308.63 

1M2 

AOMINISTR4MIE FEE DUE 
FOR s n.ns.72 
CLAIMS PAID IN: 

$ qn6.n 

INVOICE # 00%201#0001-00 
AUDITED 
PAY Ro l l  

504,967 
4,206,041 
3,380,708 

356,228 
263,6M 

3,606,104 
48,233 
13,139 
833,624 
825,164 

13,698,522 

16.642 
1a.542 
22,056 
27.018 

MOUNTAIN BROOK. AL 36213 
PAYROLL PAYROLL RATE MIS 

CODE OEfCRlPlKlN Z/YMiq 
6217 EXCAVATION 
n l o  FIREFIGHTERS 
7720 POUCE OFFICERS L OR 
8380 AUTO REPAIR SHOP 
8803 AUDITOR - A C C O U m m  
0610 CERICAt EMPLOYEES 
8831 OOG CATCHERS 
8015 BU)Q MAINTENANCE L JAN~ORIAL 
91 02 PARKS, NOC 
9402 STREET CLEANING 

TOTAL MANUAL PREMIUM 
OWRIENCE MODrFICAf O N  
SF€iY PROGRAM 
DRUB FREE PROGRAM 
MEDICAL PROTOCOL 
EFFECTIVE VOLUME DISCOUNT 

TOTAL NOWML PREMtUM S 469,234.51 

RATE 

PER $loo 
9.43 
8.12 
5.92 
7.43 
0.1 5 
0.36 
260 
6.81 
4.24 
11.47 

0.75 
3.0095 
3.00% 
4.00% 
4.80% 



----- -.-'-.. . - - 
- r- 

.a-rr-. -. ----- r---:---*. .-,.---el.. ;li..+ I I . I . L - - .  T.*-.-,".C*-'-.-, ..-- --2- --.'-*-.T-?C*. 

I Loss Repoff- Surnmaiy 
"rinted'l~i2013 

--- 4-- , - *-- --+-->-- - - --, .----- -- --..r-*- ---- ,- --<>-. - - - 
h a  G i e r s  -- -- -- - 

FmmMeOIloss 2/1/2013 

To Date Ol toss 113112014 

oosooOol-W(I 
Member C l t y o f M o u M M  

'=nTypeW N m  
Membertype workfm c a m p m h  Members Renevring z 1  (PrafBRBd Pay Plan) 
Fwd Munkipal Warkers Canpensetlon Fund, krc. 

Accident 
Fund DatoOf Roport 
Year Momber Loss Data 

2013 009dMH)1-00a 31212013 211312013 
Clty of Mountain Bmok 

2013 W19.00M11900 3R32013 41112013 
Clty of Mounlaln Bmok 

2013 00940001-000 3125/2013 31mm13 
City d Mauntain Bmk 

2013 wB.oow)1-0a0 4IW2013 411012013 
City of Matnlein Bmk 

2013 oo9.o0001-W0 4/12/2013 411512013 
City dMarnt& E m k  

2oi3 00960001-om 4/16/2013 411712013 
CHl,alMwntatnBrwk 

2013 009-00~01-m sranoa sirnois 
Clty of Mountah Braok 

2013 008-OWOl-000 51132013 5120/2013 
City or M o u M  B& 

2013 008.00001400 5/21/2013 512412013 
CyrofMountainBmak 

2013 M)S-OM]OI-OM) 5125no13 ~1zma13 
City of Mwntaln Brwk 

2013 OOPOWX)1-000 5/30/2013 51311Mf 3 
City of Mwnla[n Bmok 

2013 009-00001-OM1 5/31/2013 #3i2013 
Clty of Mmlein Brook 

2013 009-00001-000 6/6/2013 W112013 

Clalm 
Typa Status Claas Clalm 

Medid Ckred 7710 2013-05145 
Record Only Jones, Joseph Lowery 

Med(cal Closad 7710 201345383 
Re& Only Ray Jr. Mchd E q ~ m l m  

Losthe Reqxmad 7710 .201395388 
Haywood, Rkhard Todd 

Medkal Open 7720 2013-05482 
SubmgaUm W, J a m  Scan 

LmlTime OI#n 7720 2013-05528 
Osbom. Raequd Kay 

OuClpndlng 
Adjuster. Modlcal Othor Rehab Indemnity Reserves 

Terry s.00 s.00 s.00 s .00 $ .m 
'Foahee 

Tarry S.00 S.00 s.OO s -00 S .a0 
Foehee 

Terry 5 11,413.34 S .Oa S 1,354.07 5 2092.70 5 74,316.63 
Fahee 

Tofly S 1,354.00 5.00 S.00 $ .OO SS,?S.QO 
Fashee 
Terry S 6.319.79 S .MJ S 934.98 589128 $338.69523 
Fmhee 

Ma&cal Ckwd 
S U ~ U o n  

Medd Ooaed 
Record Only 

Medkal claslxl 
Recard Only 

Medkal Uacd 
Record Only 

Wd Cksod 
WY 
Medical Closed 
Record Only 

Mdical Opcn 

TI10 2013-115508 T-Y 
Cnnnplon, Johnny Fashee 

&B10 201M5712 Terr~ 
Greon, John Edward Foshoe 

7710 201345729 rev 
Cnmpmn, Johttny F&w 

n t o  m ~ ~ . a n e s  few 
hiulh, Chrlslapher Joseph Foshee 

n i o  2013-osns Terry 
Bekher, Joshua C Fashw 

n i o  misoseos Tarry 
Johnson, Noah Fcisheo 

n~o 2013-ossno Terry 
WIYliams, Chdstopber S Foshee 

9402 201108293 T e ~  

Total 
Incurred 

S .w 



Accldmt 
Fund DntaOC Repart Cldrn 
Year Member Loss Date Typo St.lw 

Clty d Mounlaln Brook 
2M3 f f l l W 3  811212013 Medid aosed 

a t y o l - m  Recosd Only 
21013 -1900 M312013 B18R013 f h d M  Open 

WolMauntahhdt w 
2013 -1- 1-13 7 H W l 3  hhdd CkEod 

MyofMouiwnm only 

2013 ~ l - 0 0 0  amvZal3 812912013 LorlTme Opar 
ayd-Blodc 

2013 ~ 1 - 0 0 0  WlBRat3 -13 Medleal Op#r 
CnyOfMarntain~ w 

2013 WSOW#)I-OOO sntlrmt3 i1nu2ai3 w t ~  
Q t y o f - m  ordy 

2013 0 0 ~ 1 4 0 0  1 ~ 3 1 l / U # H 3  Madiost Qosed 
ClLyolMauntufnBmk Reaard Only 

2013 ~ ~ - 0 0 0  lUSrml3 1-13 Medleel Open 
ayof-- w 

20P 00901-WO 12/7/2013 12#V2013 Medlerd aosed 
WofMauntainM Record OrJy 

2013 00WU##ll-U00 12nR013 12RV2013 Medical aosed 
~ o l ~ m  -rdOnly 

2013 W940oDl-MIO 1211212212 12112113 Medicel Ckwd 
atyar-m - MY 

Clara Clahn 
-* Lynn 

n i o  201345958 
Alerecwler..hdmMork 

6217 20136ej83 
~ , A d e m D 6 1 Y 8 y n e  

Ha2 20134ms 
~ , ~ W  

9402 2013-06533 
Atklm, Mark F 

7710 201366816 
--s 

n i o  ~ o i m a  
Baswe#. Jaron 

nlo zo im. t?  
Howeu, JawrnRobeJt 

n r o  201341229 
Drew, ~~nlemb 

772Q 201347280 
M c C e y . V w L  

7720 2013-07288 
mw 

7MO 201341273 
-.Joe 

Total fur Gmup-Numbsr 009-WW1400 Cky of Maun(Pln Brook tor Fund Ymr 2013 (24 Clalms) 
Total for Fund Year 2013 (24 CIalmu) 

T o t d t o r A H C l ~  
Total Clekns Repormi: 24 



Workers Compensation City of Mountain Brook 
31-Dec-13 6140WC: Year ( 2013 ) Period ( l 3  ) 

LudgmrlD wemptkn cllmnteud#et MTDActud CfrD 

. - JB!&Wd4_9-, - - - - Bem-Workerd . . .!an~@tk,. ,$4,woD - Sl.oQ-.. . ,.fL!2S282 
- ' - ' v  ' -  ' '  K)Q&&#$M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Q & & , ~ ~ ~ ~ @ ~  $j 8 mloj)- - -  S. ;o!@ - L$€&931 
iOp1212-63% - Benefits-Workgn' Compensati! $l,?W.@ j0.00 S8@,% 

A - ,lW1=.fS&S?41:. .:~e-n'e&-Yorke6's!Commrlsat'c. $1CW;6;0: ;oiOQ. .$850;90: 
. . . . 1 - 4  . .. 8enef@-Workers'.-bm ~ ? e H o  $1,400.00 .s!?Q a-*;w&,.J(&' %!5!13 

@miteus#& $~m;m UX!.$.I-B%;7Bi 
100-~10-.61413 - B e n e f g ~ o r k n t .  .-.. .-- -. -..- Com~ensstb. $1,900.O(l. $ O , K ! l ! 7 ? 9 , 9 8  

$00+33%~~~614~. - i&nefh3=Wo&en';Com~gtb, . $%dW ,OO, - .$OEOa: $3.&38: 
lOe344OS_l4P Benefits-Workers' Cornpensatlo $1,200.04 $!UoC, 976.41 i&dfibiWMkd61 Gmwnshtb ~&w-~aac $~;~w:oo SO:W .$~,os~:os: 
100-3442-6144- - - ~enefits-w.~ckers: cpmpensa.t!tiq.. $79..soQIW ---- ......, SO.oOS67.145.65 

~~1)!$btw0fke~~!'fi~~t?%h -. : $ % I & O ; ~  :.$0 iw. . 1$:5i$3_6;85 
100-3-55.0-614C Benefip-Workers' Cornpensatio S56,lQO.W SO.00 54-5,197.19 

- . . l~355u1N , . ~ f i t s i ~ o i k e i s : ' ~ ~ m p e n s a t b ~  .$4;W,00i .$O.OD ,$2,653&.7 
.10035,52-6140 -- BemR-&-Workers' Campensah $600.00 $OLW $3122-3 m ; Q o & - 3 4 f  . , ~ ~ k - l ~ o O r ~ e b b ' . . ~ ~  $XW:m: ?!,@ . --.%6_19,93 
:19p- -.&-wfits-Wo&~' Corn pensMo 10.500W 

-00&%.614~ 
S-02W $2,29336 

!BenefltsiWoclien! .Cornpensat& .. $6.000;00. f.O.00 .$6.638.75. 
100-6663-6- -. Benefits-Workers' -- Compensatio s3.300.00 $O.(lO $1.384.09 
W~Z8CiMi4c IBenefit~-Jrvbrklnl.~Densatio $14.500.00' .$0~00 .$3;339.31 
149-7800614( .. . .-- - Benefits-Workers' - - . . - - - - - - Compensatio - . . - . . - - $-M!L@ $0.00 $358.41 
~5%=321ML% .WB&Yltorken1'~pIerisatio. $.iRoDoDZoD .$O;OO .$569.qS 

- Bene$.~-Wixhexr' am  matl lo- .S300,00. . - .9 .W 5340.64. 
roi-1;2'00-6ilso 

,:.. .--.: - 
' 1  

. Bi?ii=fits-wo&ert':mwperisatio . ~ 1 3 ; 8 3 0 ~ )  $0.00 :~.168.23 
% $230,890.00 $0.00 $155,131.37 

20 t) 

CY Budget Ikl Wm 

. $214_749?8 -. - . . .$M25...?8. . 
,$?l*dr' , . ,&lLW. 
Sssm. S806.00 

.$1,043iil0~ :$9l$l.&l 
$704.87 $ss2.m 

~ ~ , S 1 ~ , 2 2  .$l.a&QO. 
b l J 2 W  ... $873.00 --- -- 
$~4.62'  $5-3247 
$723,5? $SsS-!oP 

$2;44%'.95 :s1,1zs;Oo 
$l2.2943. $-5_6J137,96! 
.$-6163.S. . .$Si-64-00. 

$~1,002.81 $79,713.34 ..,% 

$2,24633, . :$2;30~,OQ 
$2_8I1il7 $301,W. 

.wmio7 .S2w*3_0' 
's83X2W! $7B.5B. 
($638~75) :$2,813.%8? 

$1,915.91 $1,550.00 
:$1.1,160.69 .$8,297.34 
5#L5P $37>m- 
:$_630,ql .Ss80,00 
1259.36 $263.00 

$5,721.77 ,$.6;704.68. 
$75,758.63 $187.291.62 

- 1 9  

Pay: 



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-008 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the bid 
for the purchase of a patrol rifle sighting system presented by Gulf States Distributors, Inc. of 
Montgomery, AL in the amount of $1 8,400 (for 40 rifle sights with the option to purchase up to 12 
additional sights at the unit price of $460/sight) is hereby accepted. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed to issue a purchase order and to execute any other 
documents determined to be necessary with respect to said rifle sighting system acquisition. 

ADOPTED: This 27th day of January, 2014. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 27th day of January, 2014. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its meeting held on January 27,2014, as same appears in the minutes of record of said 
meeting. 

City Clerk 

Rifle Sighting System Bid Award 



Mountain B ~ u o ~  
B Office Park Circle, Suite 100 

ToCih? Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Phone: 205.802.3852 
Fax: 205.802-2415 

Department 

To: Sam Gaston 

From: Chief Ted Cook 

January 23,2014 

Subject: Patrol Rifle Sighting System Purchase 

I am recommending accepting the bid from Gulf States Distributors for our Patrol Rifle Sighting 
System bid. Gulf States is the onIy vendor to supply a bid. It totals to $18,400. This is an ERS 
item and was budgeted for. 



DATE: 23 January, 20 14 
TO: Lt. Clark 
FROM: Sgt. Glass 
RE: Patrol Rifle Sighting Systems 

I recommend accepting the bid fiom Gulf States Distributors to supply the 
department with new sights for our patrol rifles. The Leupold model 63300 Mfills 
all the specifications set forth in the bid. Please let me know if I may be of W e r  
assistance in this matter. 



Bid Specifications 
E r  

Patrol Rifle Sighting Systems 
for the 

Mountain Brook 
Police Department 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 
56 Church Street 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 35213 
OFFICE OF PURCmSmG AGEW (CITYiWNAGER) 

BID COVER SHEET 

Bid Request Posted this Date: December 12,20 1 3 
Bids to be Opened this Date and Time: Jmuary 14,2014 1 p.m. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Bids shall be sealed and delivered to the Office of the Purchasing Agent in the City Hall, City of 
Mountain Brook, Alabama, prior to the above specified date and time. Bids shall be publicly opened at 
the date and tine specified above or as soon as practicable thereafter. 

To be considered by the City, a bid must comply with Alabama law, including, but not limited 
to, Na. Code (1975) $441-16-50 et seq. and 31-13-1 et seg., and provide documentation of enrollment 
in the E-Verify program pursuant to Ala. Code 93 1-1 3-9. 

All bidders must use the bid fonn provided by the City for the project. This Bid Cover Sheet 
shodd be completed and submitted with the bid. Bids completed in pencil will. not be accepted. Bids 
should be clearly marked "SEALED BID" and indicate on the outside of the envelope the project for 
which the bid is submitted and the date of bid opening. 

The City reserves the right to require a bid bond, in which case specific information shall be 
provided with the request for bids. 

The City reserves the right to utilize life cycle cost analysis in determining the lowest responsible 
bidder, in which case specific information shall be provided with the request for bids. 

e right to accept or reject any or all bids and to waive formalities. 

S ~ S .  Gaston, City Manager and Purchasing Agent 
- 

Bidders will submit three (3) references for this evaluation. The references should be fiom customers J approximately the size of the Mountain Brook Police Department (53 officers). 

The equipment bid sheet has been designed to reflect the cost of purchasing forty (40) sights. 

Bloom ( ; ; l l f ~ Q ~ 4 h  n~ ! /*c TELEPHONE 8 OO. ~23.7~69 
bow L. &:f/cy 

ADDRESS fm EMAIL 04 tisfti @ 9 u / f l ! & d ~ X  Carl 

STATE & ZIP 3 b ~ 7  

Note: MUNICIPALITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM STAm SALES TAX 



I 

l%lr bki mud be sirpned below by bidder's princQaUo~er/agenf and notarized: 
Sworn to and subscribed before me on this 

1 



Patrol Rifle Sighting System 

The City of Mountain Brook Police Department is requesting bids for a 
patrol rifle sighting system suitable for use on AR-15 platform rifles. 
Each sight must meet the following criteria and be furnished with the 
specified equipment. 

The City wishes to purchase forty sights, with the option to purchase up to 
twelve additional sights. 

Sight will be non-magnifying. 

Sight will be waterproof. 

Sight will feature an exterior ion-assist lens surface coating that meets or 
exceeds military durability standards. 

Sight will have an etched glass reticle visible without the need for a battery. 

Sight will have a removable, battery powered illumination module 
allowing its use in low light conditions. At least one battery will be 
supplied with each unit. 

Sight will be adjustable for both windage and elevation without the use of 
tools. 

Sight will be housed in a body constructed of 6061-T6 aircraft quality 
aluminum or more durable alternative. 

Sight will be supplied with all mounting hardware necessary for installation 
on a standard M- 1 9 1 3 rail. 



The Equipment Bid Sheet has been designed to reflect the cost of forty 
sights, with an option of up to twelve additional sights. 

By signing this Bid Sheet, the bidder agrees to meet all the Conditions and 
Specifications set forth above. 

Any questions regarding this bid should be directed to: 

Sergeant M. L. Glass 
1-205-802-3848 

glassm@mtnbrook.org 

Bidder: /7rk7%6t%&d,. /M C 

Address: b0w 6 &idv h M ~ ~ B O M  /C 36//7 

Telephone #: 400 a 3  7.66 9 
* 

Web Address: tclLclw. & t f ~ & ~ f ~ 4 .  b 

Terms: 4 ~ 3 0  

Exceptions: v 

Date: 

Notarized By; . 



VENDOR LIST 
Clyde Armory 
4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Bogart, GA 30622 
(706) 549- 1 842 

Specialized Armament 
8889 N. 79th Avenue 
Peoria, AZ 85345 
(480) 3 82-27 1 5 

Gulf States Distributors 
6000 E Shirley Lane 
Montgomery AL 36 1 1 7 
(800) 223-7869 

Bangers L P 
10 14th Street S 
Birmingham, AL 35233 
(205) 324-8915 

GT Distributors 
100 McFarland Avenue 
RossviI1e, GA 30741 
(800) 443-6283 

SOURCE ONE DIS'I'RBUTORS 
3 125 Fortune Way, Suite 1 
Wellington, FL 334 14 
Phone: (56 1) 296-0520 

Birmingham Pistol Wholesale 
6969 Gadsden Hwy. 
Trussville, AL 35 1 73 
205-655-7800 



MOUNTAIN BROOK POLICE 

ITEM Manufacturer Price Each Quantity Total 
(eupotd- 
&3300 40 /8* 10 

Patrol Rifle SighUng Systems 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 

h 

BIDDER: &ILlr~*wJ!am 

' - Use the maximum number of possible units to complete 
this box. The total price may be less than the 
single price (x) the number of units if a quantity discount t 
offered. 

TOTAL 

ADDITIONAL 

SYSTEM 

UNIT 

PRICB'm%4 

PRICE-> NO *' 



References 

Pralhrille Police Department, AL 

Lt. Pat Kowalmk - 334.595.0203 email: pat.kowaluvkC~rattviIIeal.nov 

Decatur Police Dept, A1  

Lt. Denise Buchli - 256.341.4665 email: dbuchli@deeatur-al-aov 

Florence Police Dept, AL 

Lt. Mike Holt- 256.760.6573 email: rnholt@florenceal.orq 



Company ID Number: 212813 

To be accepted as a participant In E-Verify, you should only sign the Employer's Section 
of the signature page. If you have any questions, contact E-Verify at 888444218. 

Employer Gulf States Distributom, INc 

Natalie E Strange 
Name (Please Type w Print) Title 

Electrankally Signed 0511 212009 
Signature Date 

Department of Homeland Security - Vedflcation Dhrkton 

USClS VsriRtation Divirion 
Name (Please Type or Prinl) TIHe 

E~ectronically Signed 0511 --- 212009 
Signature Date 

Rgo 11 of 13IE-Verify MOU fw EmpbyeflRevision Date 10129108 www.d hs.govlE-Verify 



Company 10 Numbee 212613 

lnformstlon Required for the €-Verify Program 

lnformatlon relating to your Company: 

Company Name: Gulf States Distributors, INc 

Company Facility Address: 6000 E Shirley Lane 

Montgomery, AL 361 17 

Company Alternate 
Address: PO BOX 241387 

Montgomery, A t  36124-1387 

County or Parish: MONTGOMERY 

Employer Identification 
Number: 630803427 

North American Industry 
Classification Systems 

Code: 452 

Parent Company: 

Number of Employees: 10 to 19 

Number of Sites Verified 
for: 1 

Am you vedfylng for more than 1 ska? If yes, please pmvide the number of sites verified for in 
each State: 

Page 12 of 13tE-Verity MW far EmployeflRevidon Date 10129/08 www.d hs.govlE-Verify 



Company ID Number. 212613 

lnfonnatlan relaUng to the Pmgram Adminirtrator(s) for your Company on policy questions or 
operational problems: 

Name: Notolle E Strange 
Telephone Number: (334) 27t - 2010 Fax Number: (334) 279 - 8267 
h a i l  Address: n a t a l i ~ u ~ d l t c o m  

Namc Conrad D Naftel 
Telephone Number: (334) 274 - 2010 Fax Number: (334) 2!79 - 9267 
E-mail Addrew connd@gu~EPtesdlst.corn 

Name: Therwa R Floyd 
Telephone Number: (334) 271 - 2010 Fax Number: (334) 279 - 9267 
E-mail Address: tRo@gulfstetesdist.com 

Paoe 13 of 13JE-Verify MOU for EmployerlRevidon Date lM9MB www.dhs.govIE-Verify 


	Council Agenda
	1/13/14 Minutes
	Workers' Comp renewal
	Patrol Rifle Sighting System

